

Situate in Fairview (Formerly Newbury) Township, in the County of York. Containing as above set forth 629 & 59 perches and allowance & Surveyed Originally on the 27th day of July A. D. 1771. In Pursuance of an application N. 4436. Granted to Caleb Yarnel bearing date the 30th day of September A. D. 1767 for 509. Resurveyed the 29th day of September A. D. 1809, at the Request of the Present owner Samuel Stetler who desired the Same to be returned for Confirmation

To Andrew Porter, Esq. Surveyor General Lancaster, Pa per Jacob Spangler, D.S.

Secretary of Internal Affairs.